



## Dr. Rashmi Gupta

Sr. Assistant Professor | VSSD PG College, Kanpur

Contact No: 08765192167

### STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

With significant experience in commerce education, I am committed to promoting academic excellence, student growth, and impactful research. I strive for job satisfaction and self-development while guiding future professionals. My goal is to adapt to the changing needs of the commerce field and contribute to the institution's success.

### EDUCATION

<b>CSJM University, Kanpur</b> <i>PhD (Doctoral of Philosophy)</i>	<b>1997-2002</b>
<b>VSSD PG College, Kanpur</b> <i>M.Ed (CSJM University)</i>	<b>1997</b>
<b>AND College, Kanpur</b> <i>B.Ed (CSJM University)</i>	<b>1995</b>
<b>VSSD PG College, Kanpur</b> <i>M.Com (CSJM University)</i>	<b>1994-96</b>
<b>VSSD PG College, Kanpur</b> <i>B.Com (CSJM University)</i>	<b>1991-94</b>
<b>Kanpur Vidya Mandir Inter College, Kanpur</b> <i>Intermediate (UP Board)</i>	<b>1990</b>
<b>Kanpur Vidya Mandir Inter College, Kanpur</b> <i>High School (UP Board)</i>	<b>1988</b>

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

<b>VSSD PG College, Kanpur   Sr. Assistant Professor   Faculty of Commerce</b>	<b>2006 – Present</b>
• Delivered comprehensive teachings in subjects such as <b>Statistics, Management, and Marketing</b> , fostering a deep understanding and practical application among students.	
<b>AND College, Kanpur   Lecturer   Faculty of Commerce</b>	<b>2003-08</b>
• Delivered comprehensive teachings in subjects such as <b>Management, Law, and Marketing</b> , fostering a deep understanding and practical application among students.	
<b>DBS College, Kanpur   Lecturer   Faculty of Commerce</b>	<b>1999-2002</b>
• Delivered comprehensive teachings in subjects such as <b>Law and Management</b> , fostering a deep understanding and practical application among students.	

### POSITION OF RESPONSIBILITY

- Appointed as the member of the admission committee of B.Com and M.Com at VSSD PG College, Kanpur
- Appointed as the Assistant Superintendent in the CSJM University Examinations held at VSSD PG College, Kanpur
- Appointed as the External and Internal Examiner in various viva-voce conducted by the CSJM University Examinations
- Assigned as the member of sports activities at VSSD PG College, Kanpur
- Supervised 2 Research Scholars allotted by the CSJM University

### ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE ACTIVITIES

- Published 2 research papers in journals
- Participated in an online Faculty Induction Programme (FIP) held at University of Allahabad
- Participated in 2 Refresher Courses held at Sagar University and Lucknow University
- Participated in various Seminars held at different colleges and universities of India
- Participated in a 1-year NSS Programme held at VSSD PG College, Kanpur

### SKILLS AND HOBBIES

**Skills:** Leadership, Interpersonal skills, Effective Communication, Adaptability, Problem Solving, Critical Thinking, Collaborative

**Hobbies/Interests:** Cooking, Dancing, Singing, Travelling, Yoga